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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission OCT -6 2014
445 12th Street, S.E.; Room TWD-204
Washington, D.C. 20554 Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

Re: WJYJ-FM (Facility ID No. 18852)
Fredericksburg, VA

WPER-FM (Facility ID No. 53095)
Culpeper, VA

SECTION 73.1125 NOTIFICATION OF
MAIN STUDIO RELOCATION

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Positive Alternative Radio, Inc. (“PAR?”), licensee of Radio Stations WJYJ-FM
(18852) at Fredericksburg, Virginia and WPER-FM (53095) at Culpeper, Virginia, we hereby provide
§73.1125 Notification that, effective today, the combined Main Studio for these broadcast stations is
located at the following new address:

4522 Plank Road
Fredericksburg, VA 22407

The telephone number for the WJYJ — WPER Main Studio is (540) 347-4825.

Please take note that on August 6, 2014 the Commission granted the Main Studio Waiver
Request for WPER-FM to operate as a “satellite station” of WJYJ-FM. The matters documented in this
letter notice are consistent with the Commission’s approval of said Main Studio Waiver.

Should any questions arise concerning these matters, please contact this office.

Sincerely,

Cary S. Tepper
ce: Penelope Dade (FCC — via email)
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